

Nicola Gunn

From: Billington and Langho Parish Clerk <blparishclerk@outlook.com>
Sent: 27 April 2021 20:59
To: Planning
Subject: 3/2021/0303

Categories: Yellow Category

External Email

This Email Originated Outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do not click links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If in doubt please contact helpdesk@ribblevalley.gov.uk

3/2021/0303

At the meeting of the parish council the following concerns were listed with reference to the above planning application: -

1. The access onto Longsight Road is unnecessary as there is access onto Whitehalgh Lane.
2. The vision splay into the village is hazardous with insufficient line of sight.